
The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public except by a majority vote 
of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a public meeting even if not advertised or 

listed on the agenda. 

 
 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
2. Invocation 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Zoning Public Hearing 
4. Request by Brandy Huskins, agent for Andrew Holder, for a conditional use permit at 206 McMillan Road. Presently zoned AG-2 

[Map 022, Parcel 001002] (P&Z) 
5. Request by Shelley Moore to rezone 3,920.40 square feet (.09 acres) at 133 Napier Road from AG-1 to R-1 [Map 057, part of 

parcel 004001] (P&Z) 
6. Request by Willie David Copelan to rezone 5 acres at 612 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 092, part of parcel 017001] 

(P&Z) 
7. Request by Willie David Copelan & Uyvonna Copelan to rezone 5 acres at 621 Wards Chapel Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 

104, part of parcel 024] (P&Z) 
 

Regular Business Meeting 
8. Public Comments 
9. Approval of Agenda 
10. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - March 2, 2018 Regular Meeting (CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - March 2, 2018 Executive Session (CC) 
c. Approval of 2018 Alcohol Licenses (CC) 

11. Approval of location for Veterans Wall of Honor Park-Phase III (TA) 
12. Approval of 2019 Budget/Mill Rate Schedule (Fin Dept) 
13. Awarding of Solicitation 18-61801-001 Architectural Plans for an Event Center at Oconee Springs Park (CM & OSP Staff) 
14. Request from Fire Chief to purchase a Demo Rescue Pumper (Fire Dept) 
15. Appointment to the Board of Assessors (CC) 
16. Authorization for Chairman to sign Non-Exclusive Perpetual Septic Line Easement (KI & CA) 
17. Authorization for Chairman to sign Intergovernmental Agreement for Public Ownership of Sewer Improvements for Legacy 

Housing, Ltd. (CC & EPWSA) 
 

Executive Session 
18. Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for Personnel, Litigation, or Real Estate 
19. Motion to reopen meeting and Execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of the meeting 
20. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 
 

Reports/Announcements 
21. County Manager Report 
22. County Attorney Report 
23. Commissioner Announcements 
 

Closing 
24. Adjournment 

  

1



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
4. Request by Brandy Huskins, agent for Andrew Holder, for a conditional use permit at 206 McMillan Road. 

Presently zoned AG-2 [Map 022, Parcel 001002] (P&Z) 

  

2



Request by Brandy Huskins, agent for Andrew Holder for a conditional use 
permit at 206 McMillan Road. Presently zoned AG-1. [Map 022, Parcel 001002].*  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit at 206 McMillan Road for a 
community event center.  There is an existing barn on the property that the 

applicant is requesting to remodel and utilize for the event center.  The event 
center will be used to host farm weddings.  The applicant wants to keep this 

property in an agriculture district and does not want to rezone it to commercial, so 
the only option is to request a conditional use permit. The National Forest Service 
has issued a special use permit which allows access through their property to the 

applicant’s property and the barn.  Per the Tax Assessor’s website, the closest 
residence is approximately 1,155 feet from the proposed event center. The 

adjacent properties that abut this parcel are all AG-1 parcels.  Therefore, I see no 
adverse effect the proposed use would have on the adjacent properties, roads, or 
highways.  In addition, Mr. Holder will be required to submit and implement a 

parking plan that will control parking.  
 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a conditional use permit for a 
community event center at 206 McMillan Road with the following 

conditions: 1) Owners shall present a parking plan, prepared by a design 
professional which shall be approved by the Planning Director and 
executed prior to the issuance of a business registration; 2) Hours of 

operation shall not exceed 12:00 a.m. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval of a conditional 
use for a community event center at 206 McMillan Road with the following 

conditions: 1) Owners shall present a parking plan, prepared by a design 
professional which shall be approved by the Planning Director and executed prior to 
the issuance of a business registration; 2) Hours of operation shall not exceed 

12:00 a.m. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 
Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Chairman, Frederick Ward, Tommy Brundage, Alan 

Oberdeck  
Staff:      Lisa Jackson & Karen Pennamon 

Absent:  John Langley, Vice-Chairman 
 

3



Attorney Chris Huskins represented this request. Mr. Huskins stated that the 
applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to utilize a barn on the property for 

wedding venues. He stated the only adjacent property owner is Mr. Holder’s sister. 
Mr. Huskins added that National Forestry Service property is used to access this 

property. The barn is essentially in the middle of a hayfield and a great distance 
from the McMillan Road and Hillsboro Road.  Mr. Ward asked if the road access 
would be from McMillan Road, Hillsboro Road, or both. Mr. Huskins replied the 

only road access would be from McMillan Road going through Mr. Holder’s property. 
He stated before the property was split there was access from Hillsboro Road.  Mr. 

Huskins stated that if Mr. Holder’s sister would allow him to use her property than 
there would be access from both locations. He also added there is a strip of land 
between McMillan Road and Mr. Holder’s home that Mr. Holder has the easement 

rights too as well. No one spoke in opposition to the request.  
 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a conditional use for a community 
event center at 206 McMillan Road with the following conditions: 1) Owner 
shall present a parking plan, prepared by a design professional which shall 

be approved by the Planning Director and executed prior to the issuance of 
a business registration; 2) Hours of operation shall not exceed 12:00 a.m. 

 
Mr. Ward made a motion for approval. Mr. Oberdeck seconded. All 

approved. 
 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
5. Request by Shelley Moore to rezone 3,920.40 square feet (.09 acres) at 133 Napier Road from AG-1 to R-1 

[Map 057, part of parcel 004001] (P&Z) 

  

20



Request by Shelley Moore to rezone 3,920.40 square feet (.09 acres) at 133 
Napier Road from AG-1 to R-1. [Map 057, part of Parcel 004001]. *   

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 3,920.40 square feet (.09 acres) from AG-1 to 
R-1.  The applicant discovered during the refinancing process of her existing house 

that the house is approximately two feet from the left side property line when 
facing the house.  In order to refinance her home, the bank is requiring that the 

property be in compliance with Putnam County Code of Ordinances setback 
requirements.  The minimum side yard setback requirement in the R-1 district is 20 
feet. The applicant purchased 0.90 acres from an adjacent property (Map 057D074) 

owned by her father to increase the left side property line of the parcel.  There will 
be an even swap of the land between the two properties; and there will be a gain 

on the right side of the parcel which will compensate for what is being lost on the 
left side of the parcel.  The .90 acres is being cut from an AG-1 parcel and must be 
rezoned to R-1 which will allow combination of the two parcels.   The surrounding 

properties are zoned AG-1 and AG-2 therefore, the proposed R-1 zoning will have 
minimal impact on Napier Road or adjacent properties. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 3,920.40 square feet (.09 

acres) from AG-1 to R-1.  
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 
3,920.40 square feet (.09 acres) from AG-1 to R-1.  
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 
The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Chairman, Frederick Ward, Tommy Brundage, Alan 
Oberdeck  
Staff:      Lisa Jackson & Karen Pennamon 

Absent:  John Langley, Vice-Chairman 
 

Mrs. Shelley Moore represented this request. She stated that she is requesting to 
rezone 3,920.40 square feet (.09 acres) at 133 Napier Road from AG-1 to R-1. Mrs. 
Moore stated she was in the process of refinancing her home, when the bank 

notified her that they were requiring the property be in compliance with the Putnam 
County Code of Ordinances. She stated her existing house is approximately two 

feet from the left side property line when facing the house, so she purchased 
3,920.40 square feet (.09 acres) from her father’s adjacent property.   Mrs. Moore 

21



stated that due to the .09 acres being zoned AG-1 it must be rezoned to the same 
residential zoning district as her property which is zoned R-1. Mr. Ward asked why 

the plat shows a curve in the property line. Mrs. Moore stated that it was due to 
an even swap of the property with her father’s land. She stated she would be 

gaining back on the right side what was being lost on the left thus explaining the 
curve. No one spoke in opposition to the request.  
 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 3,920.40 square feet (.09 
acres) from AG-1 to R-1.  

 
Mr. Ward made a motion for approval. Mr. Oberdeck seconded. All 
approved. 

 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
6. Request by Willie David Copelan to rezone 5 acres at 612 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 092, 

part of parcel 017001] (P&Z) 

  

31



Request by Willie David Copelan to rezone 5 acres at 612 Sparta Highway from 
AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 092, part of Parcel 017001. *  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 5 acres out of 41.91 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 
to enable him to request removal from the Putnam County Tax Assessors 

Conservation Program. The remaining 36.91 acres will remain in the AG-1 District. 
The minimum lot size in the AG-1 district is 20 acres so to subdivide the property it 

must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district.  The applicant would like to 
maintain an agriculture use for this property and the only option is the AG-2 district 
which has a minimum lot size requirement of 5 acres.  This property is adjacent to 

surrounding AG-1 parcels.  However, I see no adverse effect the proposed use 
would have on the adjacent properties, roads, or highways.    

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 to AG-2. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 

5 acres from AG-1 to AG-2. 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 
117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Chairman, Frederick Ward, Tommy Brundage, Alan 

Oberdeck  
Staff:      Lisa Jackson & Karen Pennamon 
Absent:  John Langley, Vice-Chairman 

 
Mr. Willie David Copelan represented this request. Mr. Copelan stated he is 

requesting to rezone 5 acres out of 41.91 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 which would 
enable him to remove the property from the Putnam County Tax Assessors 
Conservation Program and keep the property in an agriculture zoning district.  Mr. 

Ward stated he had visited the property and has no problems with the request. No 
one spoke in opposition to this request.  

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 to AG-2. 
 

Mr. Brundage made a motion for approval. Mr. Ward seconded. All 
approved. 

 
 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
7. Request by Willie David Copelan & Uyvonna Copelan to rezone 5 acres at 621 Wards Chapel Road from 

AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 104, part of parcel 024] (P&Z) 

  

43



Request by Willie David Copelan & Uyvonna Copelan to rezone 5 acres at 621 
Wards Chapel Road from AG-1 to AG-2.  [Map 104, part of Parcel 024]. *  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicants are requesting to rezone 5 acres out of 99.21 acres from AG-1 to 
AG-2 to enable them to request removal from the Putnam County Tax Assessors 

Conservation Program. The remaining 94.21 acres will remain in the AG-1 district. 
The minimum lot size in the AG-1 district is 20 acres so to subdivide the property it 

must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district.  The applicants would like to 
maintain an agriculture use for this property and the only option is the AG-2 district 
which has a minimum lot size requirement of 5 acres. The adjacent properties that 

abut this property are AG-1 and R-1R.  However, I see no adverse effect the 
proposed use would have on the adjacent properties, roads, or highways. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 to AG-2. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 

5 acres from AG-1 to AG-2.  
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 
117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Chairman, Frederick Ward, Tommy Brundage, Alan 

Oberdeck  
Staff:      Lisa Jackson & Karen Pennamon 
Absent:  John Langley, Vice-Chairman 

 
Mrs. Uyvonna Copelan represented this request. Mrs. Copelan stated they are 

requesting to rezone 5 acres out of 99.21 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 to enable them 
to remove the property from the Putnam County Tax Assessors Conservation 
Program and keep the property in an agriculture zoning district. Mr. Oberdeck 

stated he had visited the property and has no problems with the request. No one 
spoke in opposition to the request.  

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 to AG-2.  
 

Mr. Oberdeck made a motion for approval. Mr. Ward seconded. All 
approved. 

 
 

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
10. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - March 2, 2018 Regular Meeting (CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - March 2, 2018 Executive Session (CC) 
c. Approval of 2018 Alcohol Licenses (CC) 

  

54



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 2, 2018 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, March 2, 2018 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, March 2, 2018 at approximately 

9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Stephen Hersey 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Alan Foster 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Assistant County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Hersey called the meeting to order at approximately 9:03 a.m. (Copy of agenda made 

a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Invocation 

The invocation was given by Rev. Ford G‟Segner. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Hersey. 

 

4. Special Presentation - Retirement Proclamation 

A retirement proclamation and watch was presented to former EMT Glenn Hurley. (Copy of 

proclamation made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

 

55



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 2, 2018 

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 

None 

 

6. Approval of Agenda 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Addison, to approve the 

agenda.  Motion carried with Commissioners Irvin, Brown, Foster, and Addison and 

Chairman Hersey voting yes. 

 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - February 20, 2018 Regular Meeting 

b. Approval of Minutes - February 20, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Approval of Engagement Letter from McNair, McLemore, Middlebrooks & Co., LLC for 

Audit Services 

d. Approval of 2018 Permanent Caterer Alcohol License 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Addison, to approve the 

Consent Agenda.  Motion carried with Commissioners Irvin, Brown, Foster, and Addison 

and Chairman Hersey voting yes. (Copies of documents made a part of the minutes on minute 

book pages __________ to __________.) 

 

8. Appointment of Chairperson of the Board of Elections and Registration 

Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Addison, nominated Charles Patten for 

appointment as Chairman of the Board of Elections and Registration.  No other 

nominations received.  Nomination approved with Commissioners Irvin, Brown, Foster, 

and Addison and Chairman Hersey voting for Charles Patten. 

 

9. Discussion and possible action regarding parking on Briarpatch Road 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Addison, to place no 

parking signs on the first 1000 feet of roadway on Briarpatch Road starting at Highway 44. 

 

Motion amended by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Addison, to also 

authorize Chairman Hersey to sign the No Parking Resolution as presented.  Motion as 

amended carried with Commissioners Irvin, Brown, Foster, and Addison and Chairman 

Hersey voting no. (Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book page 

__________.) 

 

10. Discussion and possible action on the proposed sale of water to Piedmont Water Company 

Chairman Hersey read and distributed copies of the following statement: “Today, Commissioner 

Foster and I, together with representatives of Piedmont Water Company propose an „Agreement 

in Principle‟ to engage in a partnership on a project to provide processed water to a substantial 

portion of the Lake Oconee area of Putnam County, including the Harmony Road/Highway 44 

business district.  It is my firm belief that the long-standing goals of this project cannot be 

reasonably achieved by either party alone.  The essential elements of the proposed partnership 

would have Putnam County provide an adequate supply of processed water while Piedmont 

Water Company would provide the distribution system.  The partnership, based on the principles 

presented today, will offer substantial benefits to Piedmont Water Company, Putnam County, 

56



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 2, 2018 

and all of the residents of Putnam County.  Those benefits are both financial and, perhaps more 

importantly, in terms of the relationship underlying this new partnership.  I now ask the Putnam 

County Commission to offer their support and consensus, by a vote or otherwise, to have the 

parties proceed to a formal contract, based on the principles presented here.  Said contract is to 

be presented to the Board for final approval.” 

 

During discussion, one of the principals: “Piedmont shall have the right to purchase up to 

400,000 gallons per day, on a monthly average” was changed to 500,000 gallons per day. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Irvin, to instruct the 

county attorney to proceed with formation of a formal contract based on the principles 

outlined today and come back before the board for final approval.  Motion carried with 

Commissioners Irvin, Brown, Foster, and Addison and Chairman Hersey voting yes. 

 

11. Approval of Revised Second Chance Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy for Putnam County 

Transit 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Irvin, to approve the 

Revised Second Chance Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy for Putnam County Transit as 

outlined in the meeting package.  Motion carried with Commissioners Irvin, Brown, Foster, 

and Addison and Chairman Hersey voting yes. (Copy of policy made a part of the minutes on 

minute book pages __________ to __________.) 

 

12. Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for 

Personnel, Litigation, or Real Estate 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Irvin, to enter 

Executive Session for litigation and personnel.  Motion carried with Commissioners Irvin, 

Brown, Foster, and Addison and Chairman Hersey voting yes. 
 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 10:14 a.m. 

 

 

13. Motion to reopen meeting and Execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed 

portion of the meeting 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, seconded by Commissioner Irvin, to reopen the 

meeting and executive the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting.  Motion carried with Commissioners Irvin, Brown, Foster, and Addison and 

Chairman Hersey voting yes. (Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book 

page __________.) 

 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 11:14 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

57



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 2, 2018 

14. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

County Attorney Nelson reported that one litigation matter and one personnel matter were 

discussed with no final action being taken. 

 

Reports/Announcements 
15. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported that on December 27, 2017, Oconee Springs Park was 

inspected by the Land Water Conservation branch of the Department of Natural Resources which 

is also a part of the National Park System.  The inspection report contained several complaints of 

things such as flags, structures built on campers, restrooms, and boat storage.  The inspection 

was done because in 1967, Putnam County borrowed from the LWC fund to establish Oconee 

Springs Park, putting us partly under their jurisdiction.  The money cannot be repaid as a means 

to get out from under them, but they have offered their conversion process, whereby we trade 

property with them – similar to the Willard Fire Station situation from a few years ago.  County 

Manager Van Haute would like to explore this possibility further. 

 

16. County Attorney Report 

No report. 

 

17. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner Irvin: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Foster: still receiving litter complaints but thanked county manager and public 

works staff for working to get county cleaned up. 

 

Chairman Hersey: attended Capital Conservation Day in Atlanta and reported that HR158 

regarding trust funds has passed the house and is in the Senate and HB879 requiring Georgia 

Power to present public notice when dewatering coal ash ponds has passed the House. 

 

Closing 
18. Adjournment 

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Irvin, to adjourn the 

meeting.  Motion carried with Commissioners Irvin, Brown, Foster, and Addison and 

Chairman Hersey voting yes. 
 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 11:25 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Stephen J. Hersey 

County Clerk       Chairman 

58



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the March 2, 2018 Executive Session 

are available for Commissioner review in the Clerk’s 

office. 
 

59



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

Approval of 2018 Alcohol Licenses 

 
 

The following alcohol license applications (which are available for review in 

the County Clerk’s office) have been approved by the Sheriff, Fire Marshal, 
Building Inspector, and Tax Commissioner and are ready for BOC approval: 
 

Individual 

Name 

Business Name Address License Type 

Manuel 

Sanchez-

Morales 

LaLore Café 113 Harmony 

Crossing 
Retail Consumption on 

Premises: Beer, Wine, & Liquor 

Priyankaben K. 

Patel 

Sinclair 

Convenience 

101 Mays Road 

SE 

Retail Package Sale: 

Beer & Wine 
 

60



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
11. Approval of location for Veterans Wall of Honor Park-Phase III (TA) 

  

61



                                                          NOT TO SCALE              RIL:   2/4/18 

                   VETERANS WALL OF HONOR PARK  –  VETERANS MEMORIAL GARDEN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                                             [AREA PLAN – PHASE III A.1 ALT] 

TAX PARCEL  EOO6033                                                                   Driveway                                                                                                                                                                          

                                  338’                                                175’                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      33’ x45’        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                           35 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         POOL AREA                                                              Existing                                  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Bushes                                      [ 4 Existing                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                           165’                                                                                    37’                                                                                Benches 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Not Shown]  

c.  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Existing Bushes 

              208’                                                                                    30’ Dim. C                          30’ Diam. Conc. Circle                                                                                    

                                              

                                                                                                                                                                                                     120’ 

                                                                                                                  TBD  

                                                                                

                          Elec. Pole                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                             

      Drain                                                                                                                                                                                                                      Steps                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                            409’ 

 5 Existing Elec. Lights                  5  New Solar Lights + 1 Double                3  Trelis             3 Flagpoles (MIA/POW Flag, US Flag,  Blue Star Flag)       

           7   6’ Benches                Tree/Tall Bush                     Bush                       12’L x 5’ W  Concrete Pads                              18 + 1 War Signs    

                                                              New Sidewalk                                                     Existing Sidewalk                                                                                                                                                                     

 7’ Tall Water Fountain        

62



From: boblandau [mailto:boblandau@bellsouth.net]  
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:38 PM 
To: Lynn Butterworth <lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us> 
Subject: VWOHP = Phase III Expansion 
 

  
We do not have a definitive start date as this will depend on the availability of our 
contractors. . . after we get the official Permit from the Commission. 
  
We do not have a definitive completion date. . . as this will depend on the availability of 
our contractors, and the receipt of necessary funding.  However, the Project Team 
hopes to complete this Expansion by yearend. 
  
As indicated in the Phase III Expansion schematic, the entire Expansion will be outside 
the “public pool area”. 
  
Bob Landau, Project Coordinator  
Veterans Wall of Honor Park  
Office: 706 484-2331 
 

63



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
12. Approval of 2019 Budget/Mill Rate Schedule (Fin Dept) 

  

64



65



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
13. Awarding of Solicitation 18-61801-001 Architectural Plans for an Event Center at Oconee Springs Park 

(CM & OSP Staff) 

  

66



67



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
14. Request from Fire Chief to purchase a Demo Rescue Pumper (Fire Dept) 

  

68



From: Shane Hill  
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 9:32 AM 
To: Paul Van Haute <pvanhaute@putnamcountyga.us> 
Subject: DEMO Top Mount Rescue Pumper CURRENTLY AVAILABLE 

 
Mr. Van Haute, 
 
I am requesting we consider the purchase of a DEMO Rescue Pumper ($315,615.00) that is scheduled to 
be available approximately April 15, 2018. 
 
This is a STOCK DEMO pumper that is subject to prior sale but still available at time of this email. 
 
Understanding that when purchasing a DEMO we do not get an apparatus that we have designed 
specifically for our needs, however I feel the financial cost and turnaround time saving is well worth the 
adaption we can employ operationally. Our command staff and I have looked over the specifications of 
this apparatus and it will meet our current and future needs as we continue to reduce the median age of 
our fleet to a safer more reliable operative age. 
 
Thank you for your consideration and support of Fire Rescue. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Chief Hill 
 
 
"ALWAYS READY. PROUD TO SERVE" 
 
Shane E. Hill 
Chief 
Putnam County Fire-Rescue 
117 Putnam Drive 
Suite A, Rm 138 
Eatonton GA 31024  
(706) 485-0469 office 
(706) 473-5939 cell  
(706) 485-9793 fax  
shill@putnamcountyga.us 
 
“Don’t wait, check the date! Replace any smoke detector that is more than 10 years old!” 
“Working smoke alarms save lives, check them monthly, one in every bedroom and any other sleeping 
areas of your home.  
Have 2 escape routes planned and practiced!” 

 

69



Call Sign Description
Current Assigned 

Station
Vehicle DOM Age

Rescue 5 Mini pumper 10/EMS R5 2011 7 FS

Rescue 4 Panel Van 10/EMS R4 1989 29 R

Rescue 3 Service Truck 10/EMS R3 2006 12 R

Rescue 1 Heavy Rescue 10/EMS R1 1997 21 R

Engine 11 Fire Engine 11/Sugar Creek E11 1996 22 FS

Squad 11 Homemade Rescue/Service 11/Sugar Creek SQ11 1985 33 R

Tanker 8 Tanker/Tender 8/Willard T8 1984 34 T at Forestry mechanical

Engine 8 Fire Engine 8/Willard E8 1998 20 FS

Engine 7 Fire Engine 7/Long Shoals E7 1996 22 FS

Pumper 6 Fire Pumper 6/Rockville P6 1988 30 P

Engine 6 Fire Engine 6/Rockville E6 2017 1 FS

Knocker 5 Fire Knocker 5/Crooked Creek K5 1985 33 K

Engine 5 Fire Engine 5/Crooked Creek E5 1996 22 FS

Engine 4 Fire Engine 4/Twin Bridges E4 1998 20 FS

Ladder 3 Ladder Truck 3/Harmony L3 2006 12 FS

Pumper 3 Fire Pumper 3/Harmony P3 2002 16 FS

Engine 9 Fire Engine 9/Rock Eagle E9 2008 10 FS

Engine 3 Fire Engine 3/Harmony E3 2014 4 FS

Tanker 3 Tanker/Tender 10/EMS T3 1984 34 T last out

Brush 3 Brush Truck 3/Harmony B3 2008 10 FS

F150 Lite Pick/up admin F150 1999 19 Ser

Squad 2 Squad/First Resp./Service 2/Flat Rock SQ2 1999 19 R

Brush 2 Brush Truck 2/Flat Rock B2 2003 15 FS

Service 2 Service Pick/up 2/Flat Rock S2 1997 21 Ser

Pumper 2 Fire Pumper 2/Flat Rock P2 1999 19 FS

Engine 2 Fire Engine 2/Flat Rock E2 2017 1 FS

County 1 Fire Pumper 1/EFD CO1 1999 19 FS

Pumper 8 Fire Pumper 8/Willard P8 1991 27 FS

Brush 8 Homemade Brush/Service 8/Willard B8 2004 14 FS

Total Appr Avg Age

29 19

Fire Suppression 

Appr 18 16

Tenders 2 34

Rescue 5 23

Service 2 20

Knocker 1 33

PCFR Fleet
70



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
15. Appointment to the Board of Assessors (CC) 

  

71



72



73



74



75



76



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
16. Authorization for Chairman to sign Non-Exclusive Perpetual Septic Line Easement (KI & CA) 

  

77



- 1 - 
c:\users\public\documents\agendapal\ad3d592c-9938-428c-bdd9-7b342d8c9565\4baeda86-f035-493a-87e5-

1cc11a5d1701.doc 

After Recording Return to: 

J.V. Dell, P.C. 

1040 Founders Row, Ste. B 

Greensboro, Georgia 30642 

c/m: 3053-0001 

NON-EXCLUSIVE PERPETUAL SEPTIC LINE EASEMENT 
 

GEORGIA, PUTNAM COUNTY 

 

For and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) in hand paid, and other good 

and valuable consideration, the undersigned, Putnam County, Georgia, a political subdivision 

of the State of Georgia ("Grantor"), does hereby grant unto Thomas C. Cole, an individual  

("Grantee"), his successors and assigns, a perpetual, non-exclusive easement for the 

maintenance, repair and use of an on-site sewer management system (“Septic System”) line, and 

all appurtenance thereto, over, through, and across the following described property, to wit: 

 

All that tract or parcel of land lying, being and situate in Land Lot 273 of the 4
th

 

Land District of Putnam County, Georgia shown as designated as the 20’ Utility 

Easement, containing 0.26 acres, more or less, the same being the Hatched Area 

on that certain plat of survey prepared for Putnam County Board of 

Commissioners, Morgan County Boar of Commissioners, Thomas C. Cole, Greg 

Hawkins, Ginger Ryser, dated January 17, 2018, prepared by W. Kayle Cowherd, 

RLS, and being recorded at Plat Book ______, Page ______, Putnam County, 

Georgia records.  Said plat and the recorded copy thereof are hereby incorporated 

for all purposes. 

 

The purpose of the easement herein granted is to provide Grantee access from his lot with 

a residential houses on it currently known as Lot 7, Shelter Cove in Putnam County, Georgia 

through and over Grantor’s property, as described hereinabove, for the maintenance, repair and 

use of a Septic System line, and all appurtenances thereto, to Grantee’s lot with a Septic System 

drain field on it currently known as Lot 7A  Shelter Cove in Morgan County, Georgia.   

 

By acceptance of this easement, Grantee agrees to indemnify and hold Grantor harmless 

for any and all damages related to or caused by Grantee’s use of the easement; and, Grantee will 

repair to pre-existing or better condition any damage to Grantor’s right-of-way, including 

landscaping, asphalt, or other improvements caused by Grantee when exercising his rights under 

this easement.  

 

The easement herein granted shall bind the heirs, successors, and assigns of the 

undersigned and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, successors, and assigns of the Grantee and 

78



- 2 - 
c:\users\public\documents\agendapal\ad3d592c-9938-428c-bdd9-7b342d8c9565\4baeda86-f035-493a-87e5-

1cc11a5d1701.doc 

shall be appurtenant to and run with the title to the land known as Lot 7 and 7A of Shelter Cove 

Subdivision. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set their hands and affixed their 

seals this _____ day of March, 2018. 

 

 Putnam County, Georgia, a political 

subdivision of the State of Georgia. 

 

 

_______________________________   By: _________________________  

Witness      Name: ___________________  

       Its: __________________  

 

_______________________________   Attested To: 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: 

       By: ________________________  

       Name: _________________  

       Its: ________________ 

79



After Recording Return to: 
J.V. Dell, P.C. 
1040 Founders Row, Ste. B 
Greensboro, Georgia 30642 
c/m: 3053-0001 

NON-EXCLUSIVE PERPETUAL SEPTIC LINE EASEMENT 
 
GEORGIA, MORGAN COUNTY 
 

For and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) in hand paid, and other good 
and valuable consideration, the undersigned, Morgan County, Georgia, a political subdivision 
of the State of Georgia ("Grantor"), does hereby grant unto Thomas C. Cole, an individual 
("Grantee"), his successors and assigns, a perpetual, non-exclusive easement for the 
maintenance, repair and use of an on-site sewer management system (“Septic System”) line, and 
all appurtenance thereto, over, through, and across the following described property, to wit: 

 
All that tract or parcel of land lying, being and situate in Land Lot 273 of the 4th 
Land District of Putnam County, Georgia shown as designated as the 20’ Utility 
Easement, containing 0.07 acres, more or less, the same being the Hatched Area 
on that certain plat of survey prepared for Putnam County Board of 
Commissioners, Morgan County Board of Commissioners, Thomas C. Cole, Greg 
Hawkins, Ginger Ryser, dated January 17, 2018, prepared by W. Kayle Cowherd, 
RLS, and being recorded at Plat Book ______, Page ______, Putnam County, 
Georgia records.  Said plat and the recorded copy thereof are hereby incorporated 
for all purposes. 

 
The purpose of the easement herein granted is to provide Grantee access from his lot with 

a residential house on it currently known as Lot 7 Shelter Cove in Putnam County, Georgia 
through and over Grantor’s property, as described hereinabove, for the maintenance, repair and 
use of a Septic System line, and all appurtenances thereto, to Grantee’s lot with a Septic System 
drain field on it currently known as Lot 7A Shelter Cove in Morgan County, Georgia.   

 
By acceptance of this easement, Grantee agrees to indemnify and hold Grantor harmless 

for any and all damages related to or caused by Grantee’s use of the easement; and, Grantee will 
repair to pre-existing or better condition any damage to Grantor’s right-of-way, including 
landscaping, asphalt, or other improvements caused by Grantee when exercising his rights under 
this easement.  

 
The easement herein granted shall bind the heirs, successors, and assigns of the 

undersigned and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, successors, and assigns of the Grantee and 
shall be appurtenant to and run with the title to the land known as Lot 7 and 7A Shelter Cove 
Subdivision. 

80



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set their hands and affixed their
seals this (, day of /11lr t , 2018.

Morgan County, Georgia, a political
subdivision of the State ofGeorgia.

Witness
By:
Name: H, f'\.'1J.cJ/\
Its: cto" \,',NlIkV\
Attested To:

81



82



83



84



��������� ��			
�����������������

�������������������������������� !"#$��%������&��'(����)�(*+�,�'��*+�,�'��-*��.��,'��/*��.��,����'01 2
!*.����'�#�-��*�����') ���

85



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
17. Authorization for Chairman to sign Intergovernmental Agreement for Public Ownership of Sewer 

Improvements for Legacy Housing, Ltd. (CC & EPWSA) 

  

86



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  

FOR PUBLIC OWNERSHIP OF SEWER IMPROVEMENTS  

FOR LEGACY HOUSING, LTD. 
 

This Agreement, entered into between Putnam County (Lead Applicant), the City of Eatonton and 

the Eatonton-Putnam Water and Sewer Authority (EPWSA), does hereby provide for the public 
ownership, and the transfer of that public ownership, for sewer improvements, including a new lift 

station, gravity line and force main to accommodate Legacy Housing, LTD.    
 
A portion of the financing to construct the sewer improvements was funded with Employment 
Incentive Program (EIP) funds, reference EIP grant #16q-z-117-1-5910, through the Georgia 
Department of Community Affairs.  These funds are provided from the federal budget by the Housing 
and Urban Development (HUD) Department. Since, the EPWSA is not an eligible applicant for EIP 
funds this agreement provides for the commitment of all parties to transfer ownership after the grant 
has been awarded and the proposed improvements are constructed and ready for use. 
 

Putnam County (Lead Applicant) & the City of Eatonton hereby agree to transfer any right to public 

ownership of the proposed sewer improvements to the Eatonton-Putnam Water and Sewer 

Authority (EPWSA).  The Eatonton-Putnam Water and Sewer Authority (EPWSA) hereby agrees 
to accept the transfer for public ownership of the sewer improvements (See Exhibit “A” – drawing of 
improvements) for perpetuity from the date of this agreement and as may be referenced in the EIP 

Special Conditions of the Putnam County (Lead Applicant) & the City of Eatonton’s Grant Award 

Package dated March 2, 2017.  
 

Putnam County (Lead Applicant) & the City of Eatonton and the Eatonton-Putnam Water and 

Sewer Authority (EPWSA) do mutually agree that all maintenance and operation of the sewer 

improvements will be the responsibility of the EPWSA. 
 
Adopted by the Putnam County (Lead Applicant): 
 
DATE:        
 
By:        Attest:        
 
Alan Foster, Vice Chairman     By:  Lynn Butterworth, County Clerk    
(Typed name of chief elected official)    (Typed name of clerk or other authorized official) 
 
SEAL 
 

Adopted by the City of Eatonton: 

  
DATE:        
 
By:        Attest:        
 
Walter Rocker, Mayor      By: Sarah Abrams, City Clerk     
(Typed name of chief elected official)    (Typed name of clerk or other authorized official) 
 
SEAL 
 

Adopted by the Eatonton-Putnam Water and Sewer Authority (EPWSA): 
             
DATE:     ______________ 
       
By:        Attest:        
 
Stephen Hersey, Vice Chairman     By: Christy Burgess, Secretary     
(Typed name of chief elected official)    (Typed name of clerk or other authorized official) 
 
SEAL 

87


	Top
	1. 20180320 BOC Welcome
	2. 20180320 BOC Invocation
	3. 20180320 BOC Pledge
	4. 20180320 BOC Conditional Use-Holder
	HOLDER Recommendations and Minutes.doc
	Rezoning District Map.pdf
	HOLDERa.pdf

	5. 20180320 BOC Rezoning-Moore
	MOORE Recommendations and Minutes.doc
	Rezoning District Map.pdf
	MOOREa.pdf

	6. 20180320 BOC Rezoning-Copelan1
	COPELAN1 Recommendations and Minutes.doc
	Rezoning District Map.pdf
	COPELAN1a.pdf

	7. 20180320 BOC Rezoning-Copelan2
	COPELAN2 Recommendations and Minutes.doc
	Rezoning District Map.pdf
	COPELAN2a.pdf

	8. 20180320 BOC Public Comments
	9. 20180320 BOC Agenda Approval
	10. 20180320 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 03-02-18 BOC Minutes.docx
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item 030218.doc
	Agenda Item-Alcohol Licenses 032018.doc

	11. 20180320 BOC Veterans Wall of Honor-Phase III
	Site Plan - Phase III A.1 Alt.docx
	VWOHP Info.docx

	12. 20180320 BOC Budget-Mill Rate Schedule
	2019 Budget Mill Rate Schedule 2.pdf

	13. 20180320 BOC Solicitation-OSP
	18-61801-001 Bid Tabulation Sheet (OSP Event Center Plans) signed.pdf

	14. 20180320 BOC Rescue Pumper
	Rescue Pumper Request.docx
	PCFR Fleet age (002).pdf

	15. 20180320 BOC Board of Assessors
	Board of Assessors Appointment.pdf

	16. 20180320 BOC Septic Easement
	Sewer Easement_Putnam.doc
	Morgan Sewer Easement_excuted.pdf
	Lot 5 with Easement.pdf
	Lot 6 with Easement.pdf

	17. 20180320 BOC IGA Legacy Sewer
	INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT EPWSA - COUNTY.rtf

	18. 20180320 BOC Executive Session
	19. 20180320 BOC Reopen Meeting
	20. 20180320 BOC ES Action
	21. 20180320 BOC CM Report
	22. 20180320 BOC CA Report
	23. 20180320 BOC Comm Announcements
	24. 20180320 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

